EVERDON PARISH COUNCIL

Website: www.everdonpc.co.uk

Chairman: Mr Kevin Nichols

Clerk: Mrs Erica Fothergill 7 Exeter Close Daventry Northamptonshire NN11 4SY Tel. 01327 310864 Email: <u>clerk@everdonpc.co.uk</u>

To members of the Council:

You are hereby summoned to attend the full meeting of Everdon Parish Council.

Venue: Village Hall, High Street, Everdon on Monday 9 April 2018.

Time: Time: At 6:00pm for the purpose of transacting the following business:

Members of the public and press are invited to attend and may address the Council at its Open Forum.

<u>AGENDA</u>

1.	Welcome.					
2.	To consider requests for dispensation, if any, as appropriate.					
3.	Public Open Forum – Will be conducted in terms of paragraphs 3d to 3k of our Standing Orders (available on the Council's website), summarised briefly as follows: A member of the public is entitled to speak only once on agenda items, for no longer than 3 minutes. The period of time for public participation, which is at the Chairman's discretion, shall not exceed 10 minutes. In accordance with the above, a question asked by a member of the public during a public participation session, shall not require a response or debate. The Chairman may direct that a response to a question posed by a member of the public be referred to a Councillor for an oral response or to the Clerk for a written or oral response.					
4.	Resolution to approve apologies for absence.					
	To receive Members' Declarations of Interest for items on the agenda.					
5.	То	receive Members' Declarations of Interest for items on the agenda.				
5. 6.	Res	receive Members' Declarations of Interest for items on the agenda. Solution to approve the minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on inday 19 March 2018.				
	Res Mor	solution to approve the minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on				
6.	Res Mor	solution to approve the minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on nday 19 March 2018.				
6.	Res Mor Fina	solution to approve the minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on nday 19 March 2018.				
6.	Res Mor Fina	Solution to approve the minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on Inday 19 March 2018. ance To approve the March 2018 year-end bank reconciliation.				

	5	To approve the list of Payments that exceed £100 for the year ending 31 March 2018.							
	6	To approve 2018/19 Continuing Contract and Statutory Duty Payments.							
	7	To approve continuation of 2017/18 subscriptions in 2018/19.							
	8	To consider and compare quotation/s received to replace our current supplier, E-On.							
	9	To approve outstanding payments listed below:							
		Payment Payee De		De	scription	Amount £			
		Internet	Clerk	Ma	rch salary and expenses	352.72			
		Internet	E-On		intenance – 4 th quarter	75.96			
		Internet	HMRC	PA	YE 4 th quarter 2017/18	240.60			
		Internet	Northants CALC	GD	PR training course x 2	98.00			
8.	To consider the following planning applications:								
	Application		Address		Details				
	DA-	2018-0207	Club Cottage, High		Demolition of rear porch. Construction storey side extension.	n of two			
	DA-2018-0208		Street, Everdon		Listed building consent for demolition of rear porch. Construction of two storey side extension.				
9.		o receive feedback on the outcome of the Village Design Statement (VDS) meeting eld on 27 March in the village hall.							
10.	Tor	To receive updates on the following Highway matters:							
	•	De la contra de la							
11.	Correspondence								
		1. Daventry District Council (DDC) ongoing information regarding the new 123 waste collection system coming into effect in June. Residents will receive information packs.							
			system coming into e	•	v				
	2.	packs. Northampto of Universa Northampto your feedba	nshire County Counc al Children's Servic nshire 2018. Visit the	effec cil (N es eir w	v	information nd delivery Centres in on and give			
	2. 2. 1 2. 1 3.	packs. Northampto of Universa Northampto your feedba closing date Northants C	nshire County Counc al Children's Servic Inshire 2018. Visit the ack on their proposa is 15 June 2018. CALC have provided o al Data Protection I	effec cil (N es eir w als t	et in June. Residents will receive ICC) consultation on the provision a and de-designation of Children vebsite <u>web site</u> for more information	information nd delivery Centres in on and give <u>naire</u> . The ation of the			
	2. 2. 3. 4.	packs. Northampto of Universa Northampto your feedba closing date Northants C new Gener requirement Northampto Northampto	Inshire County Counc al Children's Servic Inshire 2018. Visit the ack on their proposa is 15 June 2018. CALC have provided c ral Data Protection I ts. Inshire Police advis In and provided tips t	effec cil (N es eir w als b docu Regu sed co he	et in June. Residents will receive ICC) consultation on the provision a and de-designation of Children rebsite <u>web site</u> for more information by completing the <u>online questionr</u> ments and advice on the implement	information nd delivery Centres in on and give <u>naire</u> . The ation of the ernal audit			
12.	2. 2. 3. 4.	packs. Northampto of Universa Northampto your feedba closing date Northants C new Gener requirement Northampto Northampto becoming a	nshire County Counc al Children's Servic onshire 2018. Visit the ack on their proposa is 15 June 2018. CALC have provided c ral Data Protection I ts. onshire Police advis on and provided tips t victim of crime. See	effec cil (N es eir w als b docu Regu sed co he <u>www</u>	et in June. Residents will receive ICC) consultation on the provision a and de-designation of Children rebsite <u>web site</u> for more information by completing the <u>online questionr</u> ments and advice on the implement ulations (GDPR) and the new ext that they have additional police	information nd delivery Centres in on and give <u>naire</u> . The ation of the ernal audit patrolling the risk of			

14.	neral Data Protection Regulations (GDPR)			
	 To receive feedback on the training course attended by the Chairman and Clerk. To register with ICO under the Data Protection Act. 			
15.	To consider Item 16 below, as a closed matter.			
16.	To discuss possible Community Asset purchases.			
17.	Date of next meeting – The Annual meeting of the Parish Council and inauguration of new councillors will take place at 7:00pm on Monday 14th May 2018.			

0110

Erica Fothergill Clerk / Responsible Financial Officer Everdon Parish Council

Issued: 03/04/2018